

PCTC
Product Compliance Test Center
2476 Swedesford Road, Malvern, PA 19355

January 17, 2002

20011031CL

Federal Communications Commission
EQUIPMENT APPROVAL SERVICES
P.O Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Subject: Confidentiality Statement for Checkpoint Systems Strata FX System.

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Checkpoint Systems, Strata FX, FCC ID **DO4STRATAFX**, (frequency band is 7.6MHz to 8.7 MHz) was tested for EMI compliance for operating according to the FCC Part 15 Sections 15.207, 15.209 and 15.223 requirements.

Based on the compliance results of this test, please register the Checkpoint System Strata FX, **DO4STRATAFX**, with the Federal Communications Commission.

Please note that Checkpoint requests confidentiality on the block diagram, theory of operation, parts list/tune up procedure and schematics of the Strata FX. Checkpoint considers these items to be company confidential and it is their desire that their competitors do not have access to them.

Sincerely,



Daniel J. Mis
Technical Staff Engineer
Unisys Corporation
(610) 648-3746
E-Mail: daniel.mis@unisys.com